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Example 
of 

a 
late 

19th 
century 

schoolhouse 
with much 

of 
its 

original 
integrity 

intact. 
The 

size 
of 

the 
building -and 

the 
quality 

of 
construction 

and 
material 

demonstrates 
the 

pride 
the 

town 
took 

in 
its 

schoolbui Idings 
at 

the 
end 

of 
the 

19th 
century. 

Compare 
this 

design 
with 

the 
6th 

District 
Schoolhouse 

at 
855 

Palisado Avenue. 
The 

pedimented 
gable-ends 

with 
arched 

windows 
and 

the 
arched 

entry 
show 

the 
Colonial 

Revival 
influences 

in 
the 

design. 
This 

schoolhouse 
was 

built 
in 

1899 
on 

land 
given 

to 
the 

town 
by 

Dr. 
Bvastus 

E. 
Case. 

It 
originally 

stood, across 
the 

street. 
In 

1899 
Dr. 

Case 
transferred 

title 
to 

the 
present 

schoolhouse 
lot 

to 
the 

School 
Board 

in 
exchange 

for 
the 

site 
on 

the 
eastern 

side 
of 

Windsor 
Avenue. 

The 
c. 

1856 
school 

was 
moved 

across 
the 

street 
and 

extensively 
reconstrocted 

to 
its 

present 
for*.
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